Tricia Simmons

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Travis Knighton; Tricia Simmons

Cc: Erin Nolan; Jason Filipp

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Repair

good morning everyone, | would like to request a emergency road repair for the location of

8t street and AVE E in Danbury.

The county replaced the culvert at this location, but we never were able to asphalt over the repair.

The city has attempted many times to fill in the spots, we have used cold patch, gravel mix, and have been
unable to repair this location. Please accept this email as a interlocal agreement request for road repair.
Let me know if you need anything else from me.

thank you and have a Happy Thanksgiving.

Sue Powell

Mayor City of Danbury TX

From: Travis Knighton <TravisK@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>

Cc: Erin Nolan <CitySecretary@danburytx.gov>; Jason Filipp <jasonf@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Repair

Good afternoon Mayor,
Looks like the pipe crossing under 8! street at Ave E will take 10 tons of Asphalt to patch.
$74 per ton would be a $740 repair.

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Travis Knighton <TravisK@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Cc: Erin Nolan <CitySecretary@danburytx.gov>; Jason Filipp <jasonf@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Street Repair

Hello Travis, just checkingin, | left you a voicemail about this today. We have a council meeting on Thursday,
and | was wondering if we could have a quote for that meeting. If you have any questions, please let me

know. 15‘

thank you for your help ik

Sue Powell

From: Suzanne Powell <mayor@danburytx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Travis Knighton <TravisK@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Cc: Erin Nolan <CitySecretary@danburytx.gov>; Jason Filipp <ja
Subject: Re: Street Repair




Tricia Simmons

From: Matt Hanks

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Tricia Simmons; Donald Gray

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Driveway

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tricia: We need to get this done under a blanket interlocal.
Donald: Do you know how to contact Jeremy with lowa Colony to explain where this collapsed culvert is at?

Thanks,
Matt

= b

From: Matt Hanks <matth@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Robert Hemminger <rhemminger@iowacolonytx.gov>
Cc: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountvtx.gov>'

Subject: Driveway

Robert,

vert that collapsed at 12706 CR 48 which is within the City Limits of lowa

rt about a driveway cul - .
ekl st his driveway under the blanket interlocal we have with the City?

Colony. Would you like us to repair t
Matt

Matt Hanks, P.E.
County Engineer

Brazoria County Engineering

451 N. Velasco, Suite 230, Angleton, TX 77515
0 (979) 864-1265

E MattH@brazoriacountytx.gov
www.brazoriacountytx.gov

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resourc
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-m
system by any County employee or official may be considered a
laws of the State of Texas.
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The City of lowa Colony requested Brazoria County to patch all potholes on Pursley Blvd.
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Phone: 281-369-2471
Fax: 281-369-0005
www. cityofiowacolony.com

12003 lowa
lowa Colon
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The City of lowa Colony requested Brazoria County to patch all potholes on Pursley Blvd.

between CR 81 and Cedar Rapids Pk

November 8, 2023

Mr. Matt Hanks, P.E.
County Engineer

200 East Locust, Room 10
Angleton, Texas 77515
Dear Mr. Hanks,

For further information, you may contact Public Works at (346) 278-4508.
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Sincerely,



Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: ‘Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order for Calhoun Street - patch the pot holes

Good afternoon,

Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order.

Bridae.

Fill in all the pot holes on Calhoun Street (CR 171) from Chocolate Bayou Bride to Main Street.

**We do plan on turning a work order at a later date to redo the whole road, however, we are waiting for approval from
City Council on the quoted price, so in the meantime, we need the pot holes filled, they are causing damage to vehicles..

If you need any other information, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Catherine Long, CCClII
Certified Court Clerk, Level Il
City Secretary

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-581-2071
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--

Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is

addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, review,

distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that any disclosure, distribution, or duplication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediatelyﬂ tithe abov
H

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resourc
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-
system by any County employee or official may be considered a
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 9:15 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] work order to level field 1
[

Good morning,

I’'m not sure that if it has an address, | will check on that. | can give the location in the meantime. It is across the street |
from City Hall, which is 8901 Calhoun Street, and right beside the water tower. |

Catherine Long, CCCII
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

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com <clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals <Engineer-Interlocals@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Cc: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountytx.gov>; 'Ric Bogue' <rbogue @cityofliverpooltexas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] work order to level field

Good morning,‘

A few months ago, Mayor Bogue asked me to speak with Jason about leveling out the field across from city hall. Jason
said that he thought they could do it, but | have not heard anything else. So Mayor Bogue asked me to reach out and
put in a work order if needed, to have it done.

as ruts.

We are putting in a soccer field, and just need to have the ground leveled out, as it currently is unlevel a

2
1



Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 9:20 AM
To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culvert - 1330 CR 192

Good morning,

We have a resident located at 1330 CR 192 that needs to either have the culverts removed and then replaced or have
the culverts pushed back together. Also the ditch needs to be cleaned out where the culverts are. They have culverts
onsite if they need to be replaced.

The Address is 1330 CR 192
Resident information

Rosebel Garza
Phone number: 281-787-8590

Thank you

Catherine Long, CCClI
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

-

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE-- Aﬂm//
Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is

addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confi
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, plea
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VILLAGE OF BAILEY’S PRA
CULVERT PERMIT

NAME:_TRAVIS & STEPHAN|E HAWIK-

PROPERTY ADDRESS:__ 2/D PBlLACK OAK

BA( u;t;/‘s PRAMIRIE, TX% 775/%
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 3\ 1l ACRES LoTS 28-28 A4 OAKIwo oD

CRESk. ESTATES , SECTIBN 2.

CULVERT SPECIFICATIONS: REMOVE EYJISTING 12" Rcps
(Attach sketch)

I’ LONG AND REPLACE. W iTH Bo'wmc;)

8" o PE  CEnTERED GM DRIVE

Kd/ﬂ% //?/bﬂw/ /p~/z~iozz ‘

Randy L. Stpbud, P. E.
Building Permit Official
Village of Bailey’s Prairie

REQUEST FOR INTER-LOCAL ASSISTANCE:

I, Tammy Mutina, Mayor of Bailey’s Prairie, do hereby request that Brazoria County Road and
Bridge assist the above named landowner with the installation of culverts permitted herein for
210 TD o \C @\EC_/ (address). The landowner will provide
the culverts on site. Bailey’s Prairie requests that Brazoria County install the culverts and place
1l material over them with material provided by Brazoria County.

. Yt Vd| Aﬁ,ﬂv/ i
/T amm§ Matind " Y 7
Mayor- Village of Bailey’s Prairie
Date: / = =

G759 = 769~ /6’
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VILLAGE OF BAILEY’S PRA
CULVERT PERMIT

NAME:__ TRAviS 9 STEPHAMIE HAWk

PROPERTY ADDRESS: & Z|ip BLACK oAl
EAIL[;\;/‘s ?KAH’?JE, X 7755

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 3, il Acittes oS 2.5~ ZEA,_ OAkIWBoP

CREE R ESTATES SEcTion Z

UNDER FULBRIGHT LANE

CULVERT SPECIFICATIONS: AT FUL BRIGHT LANE 5 EXfSTING
(Attach sketch) ‘

L Rbs 18" RCP/ ARD _MAYIWVM OF

' 0 EAcH END vsiwe 1€ RCP
( bONOT DISTURB PAVEMENT)

@7/4 // V%M‘W /6=N- 43

Randy L. Stybud, P. E.
Building Permit Official °
Village of Bailey’s Prairie

REQUEST FOR INTER-LOCAL ASSISTANCE:

I, Tammy Mutina, Mayor of Bailey’s Prairie, do hereby request that Brazoria County Road and
Bridge assis abovenamed landowner with the installation of culverts permitted herein for

j |O @C\O@(’L@a&k (address). The landowner will provide
the culverts on site. Bailey’s Prairie requests that Brazoria County install the culverts and place
fill material over them with material provided by Brazoria County.

P 0

Tammy Mutina
Mayor- Village of Bailey’s Prairie
Date: | Cres] e -3

G79- 707~ 1165



